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From: Adrian Stephens (Adrian.P.Stephens@intel.com), Chair IEEE 802.11 Working Group
To: Ian Sherlock (isherlock@ti.com) 

Title: IEEE 802.11 Liaison to Wi-Fi Alliance on its feedback on 802.11 Task Group AY usage models
Purpose: To thank the Wi-Fi Alliance on their effort on usage model prioritization
Dear Ian Sherlock,

The IEEE 802.11 Working Group acknowledges the receipt of the Wi-Fi Alliance liaison report on IEEE 802.11 Task Group AY usage model prioritization, which was requested by the Working Group back in May 2015, and would like to express its appreciation to the Wi-Fi Alliance and its members for timely feedback.

The IEEE 802.11 Task Group AY has discussed the Wi-Fi Alliance document prioritizing usage cases.  For the two additional usage models some members of Wi-Fi Alliance would request to consider, namely wireless office docking and converged backhaul/access, the Task Group agrees to incorporate the former and would like the Wi-Fi Alliance to provide additional information on the latter, including pre-condition, application, propagation environment, traffic condition, use cases, and the difference with respect to the existing usage model on wireless backhaul. 
The IEEE 802.11 Task Group AY is currently in the process of refining the usage model document, and defining functional requirements, channel models and evaluation methodology that would help the Task Group identify candidate technologies for the development of its initial IEEE 802.11 Task Group AY draft specification (version 1.0), which is targeted to complete by September 2016.

In the course of the task group progress further questions may arise where consultation with the Wi-Fi Alliance may be beneficial.  The IEEE 802.11 looks forward to continuing collaboration with the Wi-Fi Alliance.
Please contact Adrian Stephens, IEEE 802.11 Working Group chair, together with Edward Au, Task Group AY chair, with any questions.
Best Regards,

Adrian Stephens
Attachments: Contact Information
Contact information: 

Adrian Stephens

Adrian.P.Stephens@intel.com
+44 (1793) 404825

Edward Au

edward.ks.au@huawei.com   

+1 (773) 782 6875

Abstract


This is a liaison response from IEEE 802.11 Working Group to Wi-Fi Alliance related to the Wi-Fi Alliance feedback on 802.11 Task Group AY usage model.
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